



COMMONWEALTH of VIRGINIA
Office of the Attorney General

Jason S. Miyares
Attorney General

202 North Ninth Street
Richmond, Virginia 23219
804-786-2071
FAX 804-786-1991
Virginia Relay Services
800-828-1120

October 23, 2023

VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL

Luca Powell
LPowell@timesdispatch.com

Re: Freedom of Information Act request – received October 23, 2023

Dear Luca Powell:

The Office of the Attorney General for the Commonwealth of Virginia (“Office”) acknowledges receipt of the above-referenced correspondence in which you seek certain information contained in public records pursuant to the Virginia Freedom of Information Act, Virginia Code Section 2.2-3700, *et seq.* (“FOIA”). Specifically, you state:

Reaching out from the Times-Dispatch to request a copy of the AG's report on the UVA shooting on Nov. 13, 2022

This Office has approximately one record responsive to your request. The record is being withheld pursuant to Virginia Code Section 2.2-3705.1(2). The subject matter of the withheld record is the University of Virginia external review.

Sincerely,

A handwritten signature in black ink, appearing to read "Tyler Barnes".

Tyler Barnes
Assistant General Counsel